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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - June 24, 2021

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

June 24, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Provincial grant for victims of intimate partner violence and human trafficking. 
- Ontario's Seniors Community Grant - Apply by July 15. 
- Thank you for supporting the 2021 AMO Conference! 
- Limited space for September 9 Human Rights and Equity training. 
- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training. 
- We know what you’re doing this summer.  
- EPT proves valuable for energy reporting. 
- Energy reporting deadline - One week to go! 
- Careers: TTC, Ajax, North Perth, Guelph and Simcoe. 
 
Provincial Matters 
The Victim Support Grant (VSG) provides police and communities up to $200,000 to 
collaborate on community initiatives to support intimate partner violence and human 
trafficking. Watch for applications to open. For more information about the grant, contact 
SafetyPlanning@Ontario.ca. 
 
The Seniors Community Grant program focuses on projects that help improve the lives 
of older Ontarians. Apply through Transfer Payment Ontario by July 15 at 5pm for grants 
between $1,000 - $25,000.  
 
Eye on Events 
If you have already registered for the 2021 AMO Conference, thank you for your 
support. It’s your participation in the AMO Conference that makes it a truly important 
annual event. The 2021 AMO conference promises to set the bar even higher than 2020 
including providing you the opportunity to connect with Government, the Official 
Opposition and other party leaders and MPPs in a way that draws a direct line to your 
local priorities. For more information and to register today visit the AMO Conference site. 
 
The necessity to honestly and transparently face the issues of human rights, diversity, 
equity and inclusion should be a top priority of all councils. AMO has developed training 
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to help members better understand these important and complex issues along with their 
roles and obligations. Join us September 9 for this important session. Space is limited.  
 
4S Consulting Services, AMO’s occupational health and safety service partner, is 
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AMO2021 at 
checkout.   
 
LAS 
What are your plans this summer? We hope reading is one of them. Our LAS staff has 
put together a book list, which we hope will give you some ideas on what to add to your 
own list.  
 
One third of Ontario’s municipalities use LAS’ Energy Planning Tool to track and report 
energy consumption and their energy programs. Check out this short video to learn how 
to use EPT to generate your annual report. While you’re at it, now’s a great time to 
update your Council with the built in energy analytics. 
 
Annual energy reports under O. Reg. 507/18 are due to the Ministry of Energy, Northern 
Development and Mines on July 1, 2021. Log in to the portal to submit your 2019 
consumption values. Email BPSsupport@ontario.ca for help, and check out this video 
for a guide to using the LAS Energy Planning Tool to generate your report. 
 
Careers 
General Counsel - TTC. The General Counsel is the senior legal advisor to the Toronto 
Transit Commission (TTC), as well as to its subsidiaries and related organizations. The 
TTC is partnering with BIPOC Executive Search to ensure an applicant list that has 
greater representation from Black, Indigenous, and People of Colour, thereby reflecting 
Canada’s diverse population. All interested applicants can send their resume to Jason 
Murray or Helen Mekonen by emailing hmekonen@bipocsearch.com, or can apply 
through the BIPOC Executive Search mobile app. Closing date: July 17, 2021.  
 
Digital Communications Officer - Town of Ajax. Reporting to the Manager of Corporate 
Communications, the Digital Communications Officer is responsible for developing and 
implementing digital communications and engagement strategies to support the Town’s 
programs, services, initiatives and corporate priorities. Applications are accepted at 
www.ajax.ca/careers until 11:59 p.m. on July 2, 2021. 
 
Fire Chief - Municipality of North Perth. The North Perth Fire Department is a volunteer 
fire department consisting of 1 full time Fire Chief and 1 full time Assistant Fire Chief. 
The Fire Chief directs the overall operation and administration of fire services including 
the delivery of fire prevention, inspections, public education, training and fire response. 
A detailed summary of the position responsibilities, qualifications and a complete job 
description are available upon request or by visiting www.northperth.ca/jobs. 
Applications are being accepted until 4:30 pm, July 15, 2021. 
 
Manager of Corporate and Community Strategic Initiatives - City of Guelph. The 
successful candidate will play an critical role in developing a culture of strategic planning 
and performance measurement excellence as well as supporting the implementation of 
the goals and objectives of the Guelph’s Community Plan and the City’s Corporate 
Strategic Plan. Qualified applicants are invited to apply using our online application 
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system by Sunday, July 4, 2021.  
 
Realty Specialist - City of Guelph. Department: Legal, Realty & Court Services. Position 
reports to the Associate Solicitor, Realty Services. Qualified applicants are invited to 
apply using our online application system by Monday, June 28, 2021. Please note all 
applicants must complete the online questionnaire specific to this position at the time 
they submit their resume and cover letter in order to be considered. 
 
Administrator - County of Simcoe. As a valued member of Long Term Care and Seniors 
Services, the Administrator demonstrates a commitment to Resident Safety by providing 
quality care in accordance with the organization’s mission and vision. Employment 
Status: Permanent, Full Time. Reference Code: 1321. Location: Midhurst. Closing date: 
July 6, 2021. To view the job description and submit your application online, please visit 
Simcoe County Career Opportunities. 
 
Program Supervisor Non Profit - County of Simcoe. The Program Supervisor oversees 
the administration of mandated Social Housing programs and non-mandated affordable 
housing programs. Employment Status: Permanent, Full Time. Reference Code: 1313. 
Location: Midhurst. Closing Date: July 12, 2021. To view the job description and submit 
your application online, please visit Simcoe County Career Opportunities. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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